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Date: July 10, 2023 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Via: Stephen R. Burns, City Manager 

From: Ryan Osada, Public Works Director  

     Subject: Public Works Monthly Report 

 

 
 
 

1. TIB_UPLAND STORM IMPROVEMENTS – Pro-Vac has been cleaning and scoping the storm 
pipes on Upland Road so we can develop plans to improve the drainage corridor. Currently the 
overlay project for Upland Road is scheduled for late summer.  Prior to any overlay project, 
Public Works evaluates the stormwater conditions and makes necessary improvements to the 
system.  

 

 



  
2. TIB FUNDING WORKSHOP – I recently attended the annual Transportation Improvement 

Board Funding Workshop for updated information regarding current opportunities. Over the 
last 8 years, they have been a valuable partner in Medina’s Infrastructure Improvements.  This 
year TIB announced that the available funds for this region have significantly increased from 
previous years. The City of Medina will plan to submit multiple applications in August. 

 
 

              
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
3. MEDINA ELEMENTARY KIDS TOUR – On June 15th Medina City Hall hosted the third graders 

from Medina Elementary School. This event had been hosted yearly prior to COVID.  Public 
Works set up equipment at the beach and gave them details regarding the maintenance of the 
public right-of-way. Overall, it was an enjoyable day for Medina City Staff and for the students, 
parents, and school staff. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
4. MAINTENANCE – Our seasonal worker advertisement went out in May, and we were able to 

hire a new seasonal maintenance worker for this summer.  Public Works re-hired one seasonal 
worker from last year which is helpful to our crew because it requires less training. They have 
been busy with managing the vegetation along the main roadways. 

 

 
 

 
 
 



 
5. PROJECT UPDATES -  

 
 
Upland Road Overlay – King County has selected a contractor 
 
86th Ave NE Overlay – same as the Upland Road contractor 
 
2023 Crack Seal – complete 
 
Medina Elementary Sidewalks_81st Ave NE – Start in July 
 
Medina Park Irrigation & Pathway Improvements_West – go out for bid  
 
2023 Upland Road Stormwater Improvements – in design 
 
City Hall Carpet Replacement – deferred til 2024 
 
Post Office Floor Replacement – complete 
 
2023 Hazardous Tree Removal – summer 
 
Citywide Stormwater System Mapping & Evaluation – G&O has completed most of the mapping.  
We are currently working on scoping and mapping the storm infrastructure that is located on 
several private properties. 
 
NE 12th Street Sidewalk Improvements & Undergrounding – back out for bid without 
undergrounding 
 
2022 City Hall Repairs – Miscellaneous – Balcony – design 
 
77TH Ave NE Sidewalk & Curb Ramp Imp. – reevaluating scope of work 
 
2017 Medina Beach Park Tree Replanting – Phase III tree planting. 
 
2015 Medina Park Stormwater Pond Imp. – Dredging is tentatively planned for summer of 2024 
 


